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To consider a Variance Application to vary Chapter 1103.07(e) - Large Lot Residential of the Codified Ordinances of the City of
Gahanna; for property located at 3590 Clotts Road; Parcel ID 025-003899; Current Zoning R-1 - Large Lot Residential; Matt Toddy,

applicant.
To consider a Variance Application to vary Chapter 1103.07(e) - Large Lot Residential of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Gahanna; for property located at 95 - Ur“u‘quely Gahaning
Price Road; Parcel ID 025-001040; Current Zoning R-1 - Large Lot Residential; Mark Bisang, applicant. » Business Spotlight
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Re: Public Notice

& Reply All

— Forward ‘

: . Repl
Sarah Trindade | © | © Rety
To @ Sophia McGuire; ' Communications; ' Dan Pearlman; ' Tia Ramey; ' Katie Person; ' Jen McBroom
Start your reply all with: | Thank you! ‘ | Here is the link. | ‘ This is a new one. @ Feedback
Hi Sophia!

This has been posted online: News Flash # Public Notice - Gahanna Planning Commission - A

Mon 4/14/2025 2:10 PM

From: Sophia McGuire <sophia.mcguire @gahanna.sov>
Sent: Monday, April 14, 2025 12:03 PM

To: Communications <Communications@gahanna.gov>; Dan Pearlman <dan.pearlman@gahanna.gov>; Tia Ramey <tia.ramey@gahanna.gov=; Katie Person

<katie.person@gahanna.gov; Sarah Trindade <sarah.trindade @gahanna.gov>; len McBroom <jen.mchroom@gahanna.gov:
Subject: Public Notice

Hello,

| have submitted a web revision form for the attached public notice. Please post to the web and outside kiosks by Wednesday, April 16" at noon.

Thank you!

Sophia McGuire, MLIS, CRA
She/Her/Hers

Deputy Clerk of Council

ZCouncil Office

T
e

Sahanna

City of Gahanna

200 S. Hamilton Rd.

Gahanna, Ohio 43230
514.342.4092 (Desk)
sophia.mcguire@gahanna.gov
aww.dahanna.dov



Re: Public Notice

Repl & Replyall | = F d |
Jen McBroom | @ | < Reply | € Reply orward |
To @ Sophia McGuire Mon 4/14/2025 2:15 PM

@ Feedback

Start your reply all with: ‘ Thank you! | Thank you so much! ‘ ‘ Great, thanks!

The notice is up in the kiosks. =

From: Sophia McGuire <sophia.mcguire@gahanna.gov:=

Sent: Monday, April 14, 2025 12:03 PM

To: Communications <Communications@gahanna.gov>; Dan Pearlman <dan.pearlman@gahanna.gov>; Tia Ramey <tia.ramey@gahanna.gov>; Katie Person
<katie.person@gahanna.gov:; Sarah Trindade <sarah.trindade@gahanna.gov=; Jen McBroom <jen.mchroom@gahanna.gov=

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

Council Office

P
N

Gahanna

City of Gahanna

200 5. Hamilton Rd.

Gahanna, Ohio 43230
514.342.4092 (Desk)
sophia.mcguire@gahanna.gov



